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Meng Yan (LKK Auto)

From: Claims Banca (Allianz Insurance Singapore) <claims@allianz.com.sg>
Sent: Monday, 5 December 2022 1:39 PM
To: Chelsea; Admin A
Cc: admin-d
Subject: FW: Our Ref: 2022.3207.PD.NA    Your Ref: SJK 1345Y
Attachments: SLM1457Z(TP).pdf

Internal 

 
WITHOUT PREJUDICE 
  
  
Your ref:  SLM1457Z 
Our ref: 2022 22008609FR-SJK1345Y 
 
Dear Sir, 
  
Please note that we are not agreeable with your proposed list for Single Joint Expert (SJE). 
  
As such, we will proceed to appoint our surveyor to conduct a pre-repair survey of your client’s vehicle (as per s. 2.9 
of the NIMA Protocol). 
  
We wish to highlight that under the Protocol, the PRS includes survey of dismantled parts prior to repairs (as per s. 
2.2 of the NIMA Protocol). 
  
Please also note that we intend to conduct a post-repair survey immediately after repairs before the vehicle is 
returned to your client (as per s. 2.11 of the NIMA Protocol). 
  
We have appointed LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd   as our Single Joint Expert (SJE). 
  
  
Best regards, 
  
Shanti.R 
Claims Service 
Claims & Performance Management 
  
Allianz Insurance Singapore Pte.Ltd. | UEN 201903913C  
79 Robinson Road #09-01 Singapore 068897  
Phone: +65 63958973 | www.allianz.sg 
  
   

 
  
Please note: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may contain confidential 

and/or privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, please do not read, copy, use or disclose the contents of 

this communication to others and notify the sender immediately. Then please delete the e-mail and any copies of it. Thank you. 

  
Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail. 

 
 

From: Chelsea <Chelsea@princepslawcorp.com>  
Sent: Monday, December 5, 2022 11:53 AM 
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To: Claims Banca (Allianz Insurance Singapore) <claims@allianz.com.sg> 
Cc: Chelsea <Chelsea@princepslawcorp.com> 
Subject: [EXT] Our Ref: 2022.3207.PD.NA Your Ref: SJK 1345Y 
 
Your Attention is Drawn to the Confidentiality Notice Below: 
================================================= 
 
WITHOUT PREJUDICE 
 
ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLM 1457Z  AND SJK 1345Y ALONG ALEXANDRA ROAD ON 11 
OCTOBER 2022 AT ABOUT 0730 HOURS 
  
Dear Sirs,  
  
1.         We act for M/s Neo Auto Leasing Pte Ltd, the owners of vehicle no. SLM 1457Z.   
  
2.         We are instructed to claim damages against you in connection with the above accident. 
  
3.         Pursuant to the State Courts NIMA Protocol, we hereby give you notice to conduct a pre-
repair inspection of our clients' motor vehicle at  
           the under-stated workshop: - 
  

Venue:          Neo Automotive Pte Ltd   
  

Address:       53 Ubi Avenue 1  
                                                                      #05-44 Paya Ubi Industrial Park  
                                                                      Singapore 408934  
 

                                                       Contact:       Mrs Neo @ 9091 4853  

  
4.  We propose on the following surveyors named in the list below to conduct the joint pre-repair 

survey as a single joint expert: 
 
a)   Chang Foo Keong, Dave 
b)   Stanley Fong 
c)   Nicky Seah Kwang Boon 
d)   Philip Foo 
e)   Ong Ah Keng, Kent 
f)    Lee Kok Weng 
g)   How Andrew 
h)   Dennis Yap 
i)    Michael Yap 
  

5.   TAKE NOTICE that you are required to respond to us within 2 working days (excluding Saturday, 
Sunday and Public Holiday) of receipt of this notice as to whether you wish to carry out or waive 
a pre-repair inspection. If we do not hear from you in this regard by the stipulated time, we shall 
construe your silence as waiver of the requirement for a pre-repair inspection and our clients' 
repairers shall proceed to repair our clients' vehicle. 

 
 
Yours sincerely  
 

Chelsea 
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Princeps Law Corporation 
Blk 69 Bedok South Avenue 3 
#02-474 
Singapore 460069 
 
chelsea@princepslawcorp.com 
 
Tel: (+65) 9100 0525 (Chelsea) 
 
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE 
This e-mail from Princeps Law Corporation (including any attachment(s) to it) is confidential and may also be 
privileged and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. Accordingly, if you are not the intended recipient please 
notify us immediately, delete this e-mail (including any attachment to it) from your computer system and do not 
disclose or distribute it to any other person or continue to read this e-mail. Thank you. 
  
PRINCEPS LAW CORPORATION DOES NOT ACCEPT SERVICE OF COURT DOCUMENTS OR NOTICE OF ANY 
PROCEEDINGS BY FACSIMILE OR EMAIL 


